
   

 
Peace and Justice 
  Commission 
 

 

PEACE & JUSTICE COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA  
Monday, May 1, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Public Advisory: Beginning March 2023 all meetings for the calendar year 
will be held In-Person at the location listed below: 
 
South Berkeley Senior Center 
2939 Ellis Street 
Berkeley Ca, 94703 
 
SECTION A. PRELIMINARY MATTERS 
 

1. Roll Call 

2. Land Acknowledgement     

3. Announcements   

4. Comments from the Public (subject to time limits applicable to all speakers as necessary)   

5. Review and approval of meeting minutes  

6. Commission Updates & Chairperson’s Report  

7. Secretary’s Report (including status of passed items from previous meetings) 
 

SECTION B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
8. Presentation and Discussion by Share Members and Mayor Victor Hugo Tejada of Las 

Vegas, Honduras. 

9. Pass a Resolution to Establish a Sister City Relationship with Las Vegas, Santa Barbara, 

and Honduras. 

10. Discussion on Seating Needed for Berkeley Post Offices 

11. Discuss Shellmound Issues and Possible Modification of Land Acknowledgement 

Language with Indigenous Representatives 

12. Discuss Reimagining Public Safety in Berkeley 

 
 

SECTION D.   COMMUNICATIONS   



   
Peace and Justice Commission 
Agenda – May 1, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 

 
13. No communications received. 

 
 
SECTION E.   BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
SECTION F.   ADJOURNMENT   
 
Attachments:  
 

A. March Draft Minutes  
B. Land Acknowledgement Resolution 
C. Sister City Resolution 

 
 
Meeting Access: To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, 
including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services Specialist, at 981-

6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD), at least three (3) business days before the meeting date. 
 
Communications Disclaimer   
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part of the City’s electronic 
records, which are accessible through the City’s website.  Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact 
information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become 
part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver 
communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee.  If you do not 
want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your communication.  Please 
contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or committee for further information.   
 
SB 343 Disclaimer   
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection at Old City Hall located at 2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Berkeley, CA 94704. 
 
 
Commission Contact Information   
Okeya Vance-Dozier, Secretary   
Peace and Justice Commission   
City of Berkeley   
2180 Milvia Street, 5th Floor   
Berkeley, CA  94704   
Ovance-dozier@cityofberkeley.info (email) 



Internal 

 
Peace and Justice 
Commission 
 

2180 Milvia Street – 5th Floor • Berkeley • CA • 94704 • Tel. 510.981.7071 • TDD: 510.981.6903 • Fax: 510.981.7099 

 
Peace and Justice Commission 

Approved 2023 Meeting Schedule  
 
 
 

1.     Monday, January 9, 2023 at 7pm- Zoom 

2.     Monday, February 6, 2023 at 7pm- Zoom 

3.     Monday, March 6, 2022 at 7pm- In-Person remainder of 2023 

4.     Monday, April 17, 2023 at 7pm 

5.     Monday, May 1, 2023 at 7pm 

6.     Monday, June 5, 2023 at 7pm 

7.     Monday, July 10, 2023 at 7pm  

8.     Monday, September 11, 2023 at 7pm 

9.     Monday, October 2, 2023 at 7pm 

10. Monday, November 6, 2023 at 7pm 
 

 



   

Land Acknowledgement Statement 
 
 

The City of Berkeley recognizes that the community we live in was built on the 
territory 
of xučyun (Huchiun (Hooch-yoon)), the ancestral and unceded land of the 
Chochenyo 
(Cho-chen-yo)-speaking Ohlone (Oh-low-nee) people, the ancestors and 
descendants 
of the sovereign Verona Band of Alameda County. This land was and continues to 
be of 
great importance to all of the Ohlone Tribes and descendants of the Verona Band. 
As 
we begin our meeting tonight, we acknowledge and honor the original inhabitants 
of 
Berkeley, the documented 5,000-year history of a vibrant community at the West 
Berkeley Shellmound, and the Ohlone people who continue to reside in the East 
Bay. 
We recognize that Berkeley’s residents have and continue to benefit from the use 
and 
occupation of this unceded stolen land since the City of Berkeley’s incorporation 
in 
1878. As stewards of the laws regulating the City of Berkeley, it is not only vital 
that we 
recognize the history of this land, but also recognize that the Ohlone people are 
present 
members of Berkeley and other East Bay communities today. The City of Berkeley 
will 
continue to build relationships with the Lisjan Tribe and to create meaningful 
actions 
that uphold the intention of this land acknowledgement. 



   

 
Peace and Justice  
Commission 
 

2180 Milvia Street – 5th Floor • Berkeley • CA • 94704 • Tel. 510.981.7071 • TDD: 510.981.6903 • Fax: 510.981.7099 
 

Peace and Justice Commission Meeting 
March 6, 2023  

 
 

MINUTES  
 

The meeting convened at 7:00 pm with Grace Morizawa (Chair) presiding. Okeya 
Vance-Dozier, Community Service Specialist, Secretary. 
 
SECTION A. PRELIMINARY MATTERS 
 
1. Roll Call 

Present: Lippman, Lee, Maran, Jacqulin, Morizawa, Gussmann, Bohn 
Absent: Leon-Maldonado 
Excused: None 
Leave of Absence: None 

 
2. Announcements  

None 
 

3. Comments from the Public  

Public Attendance: 0 
Public Comments: 0 

 
4. Review and approval of meeting minutes  

Peace and Justice Commission approved minutes from 2/6/23. 
M/S/C: Jacqulin, Gussmann 
Ayes: Morizawa, Jacqulin, Gussmann, Lippman, Maran, Lee 
Noes: None 
Abstain: Bohn (Commissioner was not in attendance for Feb meeting) 
Absent: Leon-Maldonado 
Excused: None 

 
5. Commission Updates & Chairperson’s Report (No Action Taken): 

None 

 
6. Secretary’s Report (No Action Taken) 

       Provided updates on items sent over to council. 

 
SECTION B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 



   
Peace & Justice Commission 
Minutes – March 6, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
 
7. Discuss Reimaging Public Safety in Berkeley 

Provide regular announcements and updates each meeting. 
 
M/S/C: 
Ayes:  
Noes:  
Abstain:  
Absent: Leon-Maldonado 
Excused:  
 

8. Discuss Shellmound Issues and Possible Modifications of Land 
Acknowledgment Language with Indigenous Representatives 
Send an email to the Clerk office to determine how and when the City approved the 
current language. 
 
M/S/C:  
Ayes:  
Noes:  
Abstain:  
Absent: Leon-Maldonado 
Excused:  

 
9. Update on Reproductive Services and Education Access Survey 

M/S/C:  
Ayes:  
Noes:  
Abstain:  
Absent: Leon-Maldonado 
Excused:  
 

10. Update on BUSD Ethnic Studies 
Upcoming meeting will provide more clarifying information Commissioner Lee will 

provide update at meeting scheduled for May 1st.  

 
M/S/C:  
Ayes:  
Noes:  
Abstain:  
Absent: Leon-Maldonado 
Excused:  



   
Peace & Justice Commission 
Minutes – March 6, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 

11. Discussion on Seating Needed for Berkeley Post Offices 
Commissioners will gather more information and draft and letter to be sent over to 

council. 

 
SECTION C. COMMUNICATIONS 
12. No communications received prior to meeting. 

 
SECTION D. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 PM.  

M/S/C: Lippmann, Jacqulin 
Ayes: Gussmann, Lippman, Maran, Morizawa, Jacqulin, Bohn, Lee 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Leon-Maldonado 
Excused: None 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
__________________________  
Okeya Vance-Dozier, Secretary  
Peace and Justice Commission 



 
Peace and Justice Commission 

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 ● Tel: (510) 981-7000 ● TDD: (510) 981-6903 ● Fax: (510) 981-7099 
E-Mail: manager@CityofBerkeley.info  Website: http://www.CityofBerkeley.info/Manager 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
[Meeting Date (MM dd, yyyy)] 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

From: Peace and Justice Commission 

Submitted by:  Chairperson, Peace and Justice Commission 

Subject: Establishment of a Sister City Relationship with Las Vegas, Santa Bárbara, Honduras 

RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt a Resolution establishing a sister city relationship with the municipality of Las Vegas in 
the Santa Bárbara department of Honduras.  

SUMMARY 
The Peace and Justice Commission is tasked with recommending the establishments of new 
Sister Cities. Las Vegas, Santa Bárbara, Honduras has approached Berkeley with the request of 
becoming a Sister City. Certain criteria must be met to become a Sister City, which Las Vegas, 
Honduras meets.  

FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION 
None. 

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS 
Pursuant to Resolution 56,069-N.S., the City of Berkeley has an established criteria for the 
establishment of a Sister City relationship. Below is a list of what the proposal must require: 

A) A description of the proposed sister city, township, or community; and 

B) A list of similarities between Berkeley and the proposed sister community;  

C) An explanation of why this particular sister city should be selected by showing how it fits 
the below listed criteria.  

There are seven criteria points that must be met: 

1) The Sister City relationship should benefit the human rights, health, safety, culture, and 
education of the citizens of Berkeley; and 

2) New opportunities for exchange programs, cultural enrichment or curriculum 
enhancement should result from the relationship; and 

mailto:manager@CityofBerkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Manager


Las Vegas, Santa Bárbara, Honduras Sister City CONSENT CALENDAR 
  

Page 2 

3) From these new opportunities, there should accrue direct benefits to the students of the 
Berkeley Unified School District; and 

4) It should be demonstrated that a sufficient number of Berkeley residents are committed to 
pursuing this relationship, and that such a group is also capable of representing 
Berkeley’s interest in such a relationship; and 

5) It should be demonstrated that a sufficient number of residents in the proposed Sister City 
are committed to, and capable of, sustaining the relationship; and 

6) There should be no direct nor indirect costs to the City of Berkeley; and 

7) The Sister City relationship should increase the harmony in Berkeley and be in the best 
interests of the City.  

BACKGROUND 
Berkeley currently has 15 active Sister City relationships throughout the world, including two 
with Native American tribes. There are no Sister Cities in Honduras. The first establishment of a 
Sister City was in 1967 with Sakai, Japan, and latest took place in 2018, with Gonju, Republic of 
Korea. 

The municipality of Las Vegas has sent two delegations to the City of Berkeley over the past 
several months to talk about setting up a Sister City relationship. The SHARE Foundation has 
also been in communication with the Mayor’s offices in both Berkeley and Las Vegas, Honduras 
on the creation of such a relationship.  

 

A. List of criteria  

1) The Sister City relationship should benefit the human rights, health, safety, culture, 
and education of the citizens of Berkeley 

There currently is no Sister City located in Honduras. Establishing one would provide new 
opportunities to experience the Honduran culture and share ideas that can mutually benefit our 
cities on a variety of fronts. 

 

2) New opportunities for exchange programs, cultural enrichment or curriculum 
enhancement should result from the relationship 

The proposal would proposal calls for mutual visits of delegations, with residents of Las Vegas, 
Honduras in Berkeley for our festivals, cultural events and community gardens with our 
community learning about the efforts to bring back cultural activities lost to Las Vegas under the 
previous government, and the campaign “Vamos a la Milpa,” developing family and community 



Las Vegas, Santa Bárbara, Honduras Sister City CONSENT CALENDAR 
  

Page 3 

gardens to provide food independence. There are also several student exchange programs which 
are described below. 

 
3) From these new opportunities, there should accrue direct benefits to the students of the 

Berkeley Unified School District 

Discussions have already begun with Berkeley elementary schools and Berkeley High for teacher 
and student delegations to share the rich music program in the Berkeley schools and a vision of 
the mayor of Las Vegas, “Guitars and Violins for Las Vegas,'' which has become a national 
campaign with the partnership of SHARE Foundation to bring music to all of the schools in 
Honduras. Las Vegas will send their students to Berkeley to see BUSD’s rich educational 
opportunities and music program first hand. 

 

4) It should be demonstrated that a sufficient number of Berkeley residents are committed 
to pursuing this relationship, and that such a group is also capable of representing 
Berkeley’s interest in such a relationship 

There have been many Berkeley residents, churches, and organizations who have been working 
with the population of Honduras over the past decade, in the shadows of the oppression and 
corruption of the previous national government, and will continue traveling to Honduras to work 
with the current government for the betterment of the Honduran people. The president-elect 
invited SHARE to her inauguration because she wanted the world to see that the relationship is 
only stronger now.  

 

5) It should be demonstrated that a sufficient number of residents in the proposed Sister 
City are committed to, and capable of, sustaining the relationship 

There have been twelve SHARE delegations to Honduras in the past four years, including many 
individuals and organizations representing Berkeley. SHARE Foundation has participated in a 
radio program on Radio Progreso (Honduran national non-profit radio), speaking to the 
Honduran people every Monday for three years. 

 

6) There should be no direct nor indirect costs to the City of Berkeley 

The SHARE Foundation and partnering organizations take responsibility for fundraising for any 
expenses related to this agreement. SHARE has raised significant funds over the years to support 
the work in Honduras. 



Las Vegas, Santa Bárbara, Honduras Sister City CONSENT CALENDAR 
  

Page 4 

 

7) The Sister City relationship should increase the harmony in Berkeley and be in the best 
interests of the City 

Berkeley has a large Central American community that includes Hondurans who have 
come to love our city, and our Berkeley residents who have made the journey have 
fallen in love with Honduras and have developed deep friendships with individuals and 
organizations that will only get stronger with this agreement. 

 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 
No environmental effects.  

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION 
Establishing a new Sister City, the first in five years, would continue Berkeley’s legacy of being 
an international city.  

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED 
None. 

 

CITY MANAGER 
The City Manager [TYPE ONE] concurs with / takes no position on the content and 
recommendations of the Commission’s Report. [OR] Refer to the budget process. 

Note:  If the City Manager does not (a) concur, (b) takes any other position, or (c) refer to 
the budget process, a council action report must be prepared. Indicate under the CITY 
MANAGER heading, “See companion report.”  Any time a companion report is submitted, 
both the commission report AND the companion report are Action reports. 

CONTACT PERSON 
[Name], [Title], [Department], [Phone Number] 

Attachments:  
1: Resolution  
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ##,###-N.S. 
 

ESTABLISHING A SISTER CITY RELATIONSHIP WITH THE MUNICIPALITY OF LAS 
VEGAS IN THE SANTA BÁRBARA DEPARTMENT OF HONDURAS  

 
WHEREAS, the Peace and Justice Commission advises the City Council on all matters 
relating to the City of Berkeley's role in issues of peace and social justice, and initiates 
and develops cultural and educational foreign exchange (Berkeley Municipal Code 
Chapter 3.68.070); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Peace and Justice Commission has been charged by the Berkeley City 
Council with reviewing proposals for new Sister City relationships; and 
 
WHEREAS, the SHARE Foundation presented a proposal for a Sister City relationship 
with the municipality of Las Vegas in the Santa Bárbara department of Honduras;1 and 
 
WHEREAS, the Peace and Justice Commission has concluded that the proposal meets 
the City’s criteria for establishing a Sister City, namely: 
 

1. The Sister City relationship should benefit the human rights, health, safety, culture 
and education of the citizens of Berkeley; and 
 

2. New opportunities for exchange programs, cultural enrichment, or curriculum 
enhancement should result from the relationship; and 

 
3. From these new opportunities there should accrue direct benefits to the students 

of the Berkeley Unified School District; and  
 

4. It should be demonstrated that a sufficient number of Berkeley residents are 
committed to pursuing this relationship, and that such a group is also capable of 
representing Berkeley’s interest in such a relationship; and 
 

5. It should be demonstrated that a sufficient number of residents in the proposed 
Sister City are committed to, and capable of, sustaining the relationship; and 
 

6. There should be no direct or indirect costs to the City of Berkeley; and 

                                                 
1  The city of Berkeley has maintained a long relationship with Central America during the war years, 
including establishing a formal sister relationship with San Antonio Los Ranchos in El Salvador, and 
declaring Berkeley as a Sanctuary City for Central American refugees. 
 
The city of Berkeley is the home of the original five sanctuary congregations that helped launch the 
national sanctuary movement, the East Bay Sanctuary Covenant, which continues to serve thousands of 
Central American refugees annually, and the SHARE Foundation, which has maintained sister-
relationships across the region for more than 40 years 



Las Vegas, Santa Bárbara, Honduras Sister City CONSENT CALENDAR 
  

Page 6 

 
7. The Sister City relationship should increase the harmony in Berkeley and be in the 

best interest of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, Mayor Victor Hugo Tejada of the municipality of Las Vegas has expressed 
to the Berkeley City Council his municipality’s desire for a Sister City relationship with 
Berkeley in a regular Council meeting on April 25, 2023. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Berkeley hereby 
approves the establishment of a Sister City relationship with the Municipality of Las Vegas 
in the Santa Bárbara department of Honduras. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Berkeley asks the Peace 
and Justice Commission to coordinate with the SHARE Foundation to advance the 
sister relationship, and to look for ways to strengthen solidarity and friendship activities 
with the city of Las Vegas, Santa Bárbara, Honduras. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Berkeley directs the city 
clerk to forward a copy of this resolution to Mayor Victor Hugo Tejado of Las Vegas, 
Santa Bárbara in Honduras; U.S. Secretary of State Antony Blinken; and to Berkeley’s 
congressional representatives. 
 
 


	May 2023 Agenda
	2023 meetings
	Land Acknowledgement Statement
	March 2023 Draft Minutes
	Las Vegas, Santa Barbara, Honduras Sister City Proposal

